
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Anna Beckwith
To: Mike Collins
Subject: other business "Captain and Crew bag limit retention"
Date: Friday, December 07, 2012 9:13:59 AM


mike
please forward to council i would like to discuss this under "other business
thanks
 
 
 


(d) South Atlantic snapper-grouper--(1) Bag limits. (i)
Greater amberjack--1.


(ii) Grouper and tilefish, combined–-3. However, no grouper or
tilefish may be retained by the captain or crew of a vessel
operating as a charter vessel or headboat. The bag limit for
such captain and crew is zero. In addition, within the 3-fish
aggregate bag limit:


(A) No more than one fish may be gag or black grouper,
combined;


(B) No more than one fish per vessel may be a snowy grouper;


(C) No more than one fish may be a golden tilefish; and


(D) No goliath grouper or Nassau grouper may be retained.


(iii) Hogfish in the South Atlantic off Florida--5.


(iv) Snappers, combined--10. However, excluded from this 10-
fish bag limit are cubera snapper, measuring 30 inches (76.2
cm), TL, or larger, in the South Atlantic off Florida, and red
snapper and vermilion snapper. (See § 622.32(b)(3)(vii) for
the prohibition on harvest and possession of red snapper and §
622.32(c)(2) for limitations on cubera snapper measuring 30
inches (76.2 cm), TL, or larger, in or from the South Atlantic
EEZ off Florida.)


(v) Vermilion snapper--5. However, no vermilion snapper may be
retained by the captain or crew of a vessel operating as a
charter vessel or headboat. The bag limit for such captain and
crew is zero.


(vi) Red porgy--3.


(vii) Black sea bass--5.


(viii) South Atlantic snapper-grouper, combined--20. However,
excluded from this 20-fish bag limit are tomtate, blue runner,
ecosystem component species (specified in Table 4 of Appendix
A to part 622), and those specified in paragraphs (d)(1)(i)
through (vii) and paragraphs (d)(1)(ix) and (x) of this
section.


(ix) No red snapper may be retained.
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(x) No more than one fish per vessel may be a wreckfish.


-- 
Anna Barrios Beckwith
South Atlantic Fisheries Management Council
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the content is exempt by statute or other regulation.





